From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 9:14 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Cc: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: UPDATED VTA Information: Curtner Station Transit-Oriented Development Community Meeting
— September 9, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m.

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Please see updated information in the e-mail below reflecting the correct link to view additional project
information and to sign up for project updates.

Thank you.

From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 4:46 PM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Cc: VTA Board Secretary

Subject: VTA Information: Curtner Station Transit-Oriented Development Community Meeting —
September 9, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m.

VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members:

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority is holding a community meeting for the Curtner
Station Transit-Oriented Development. This meeting will provide the community with a project
update, introduction to the developer team, discuss station access, to share the next steps and
what to expect going forward.

A virtual public meeting will be held on September 9, 2021, at 6:00 pm via zoom.

VTA staff are engaging the community, city council members, and city staff in this effort. For
more information about the community meeting, please see the attached community meeting
notice. Visit www.vta.org/curtnerdevelopment for additional project information and to sign up
for project updates.

Curtner Station Transit-Oriented Development Community Meeting — September 9, 2021,
6:00pm

You can join directly on Zoom

at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86797032296?pwd=U0VLK2xWaUJnL2pITmILZHdPaTYxUTQ9
Passcode: 057020

Or One tap mobile: +16692192599,,86797032296#,,,,*057020# US

Or Dial by your location: 1 (669) 219-2599 US (San Jose)

Meeting ID: 867 9703 2296

To view the livestream, without participating, you can watch this meeting on

YouTube: https://youtu.be/R2sDCIHOM30



http://www.vta.org/curtnerdevelopment
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86797032296?pwd=U0VLK2xWaUJnL2plTmlLZHdPaTYxUT09
https://youtu.be/R2sDCIH0M30

Thank you.

VTA Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B-1

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone: 408-321-5680

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Solutions that mowve you
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Development

Register Here:

9/9/2021
6:00 pm via Zoom
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Cudc Hop Cong Bong
Phat Trién theo Pinh Hwé'ng Giao Théng Coéng Céng tai Ga Curtner

Ngay 9 thang 9 nam 2021, 6 gio’ t6i qua Zoom

Hay tham gia cudc hop céng déng va cap nhat du an vé
Phat Trién theo Dinh Huéng Giao Thong Céng Cong tai
Ga Curtner (TOD). VTA da hop tac v&i cac nhom nha phat
trién la Cong Ty Bayview Development Group va Civil &
Building North America dé xay dung sy phat trién theo
dinh hué'ng giao théng cdng cdng da dung.

Nhan vién sé trinh bay ban cap nhat du an, gi¢i thiéu
nhém nha phat trién, thao luan vé viéc di lai tai nha ga va
chia sé cac budrc tiép theo cling nhu nhirng diéu mong
doi sé xay ra trong twong lai. Chang téi khuyén khich quy
vi tham gia vi quy vi c6 thé gilp dinh hinh sy phat trién
trong twong lai va cai thién khu vire nha ga. Céac chu dé
sé dugc giai quyét bao gom dé xuét str dung dia diém,
dudng ra vao dia diém va cai thién khu vurc nha ga.

Chung t6i khuyén khich quy vi dang ky
tham gia cuéc hop nay. Quy vj cling sé

nhan duoc &1 nhdc ngay hop va cap nhat '3

dy an. Quy vi co thé dang ky trurc ti€p
théng qua Eventbrite tai trang mang

curtner-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com

Dich thuat tiéng Tay Ban Nha sé dugc cung céap
tai cudc hop nay. Cac ca nhan yéu cau dich thuat
ngdn nglr khac can lién hé vaéi Trung Tam Tiép

Can Cong Bong VTA theo s0 (408) 321-7575/
Danh cho ngu¢i khiém thinh: (408) 321-2330,

hoac

guri email t&i community.outreach@vta.org, truéc
ngay 3 thang 9 nam 2021. Thong tin bé sung co tai
vta.org/curtnerdevelopment. Quy vi cling c6 thé lién

hé v&i Nhoém Tiép Can Cong Bong theo thong
hé dugc cung cép néu co cac thac méc khac.

tin lién




Community Meeting

Curtner Station Transit-Oriented Development

September 9, 2021, 6:00 pm via Zoom
Join us for a community meeting and project update on the Curtner Station m
Transit-Oriented Development (TOD). VTA has partnered with developer teams,
Bayview Development Group and Civil & Building North America Inc., to build a
mixed-use transit-oriented development. e
o

Staff will present a project update, introduce the developer’s team, discuss
station access, and share the next steps and what to expect going forward. Your
participation is encouraged and can help shape this future development and @ Curtner Station
improved station area. Topics that will be addressed include proposes site uses, ’o% Parking Lot
site access, and station area enhancements. %,Q

S,

87)

o

We encourage you to register for this meeting. You will also
receive meeting reminders and project updates. You can
register directly through Eventbrite at
curtner-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com o

Spanish translation will be provided at the meeting. Individuals who require

other language translation are requested to contact VTA Community Outreach

at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, or email community.outreach@vta.org,

by September 3, 2021. Additional information available at vta.org/curtnerdevelopment. You can also contact the
Community Outreach Team at the contact provided for other questions.

Reunién de la comunidad
Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Publico de Curtner Station

9/9/2021 a las 6:00 p.m. a través de Zoom Le animamos a que se registre para esta
reunién. También recibira recordatorios de

Acompéfienos en una reunion de la comunidad y una reuniones y actualizaciones del proyecto.

actualizacion del proyecto sobre el Desarrollo Orientado Puede registrarse directamente a través de

al Transporte Publico (TOD) de Curtner Station. VTA se Eventbrite en

asocié con los equipos de las empresas constructoras: curtner-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com

Bayview Development Group y Civil & Building North

America Inc., para construir un desarrollo orientado al Se proporcionara traduccion al espafiol en la reunion.

transporte publico de uso mixto. Se solicita a las personas que necesiten traduccién en
otro idioma que se comuniquen con el Programa de

El personal presentara una actualizacién del proyecto, Extension a la Comunidad de VTA (Community Outreach)

presentara al equipo de las empresas constructoras, al (408) 321-7575/ TTY (408) 321-2330, o envien un

hablara sobre el acceso a la estacion y compartira los correo electronico a community.outreach@vta.org,

proximos pasos, ademas de explicar lo que se espera antes del 3 de septiembre de 2021. Existe informacién

en el futuro. Alentamos su participacion con la cual adicional disponible en vta.org/curtnerdevelopment.

puede ayudar al disefio de este futuro desarrollo y a También puede comunicarse con el Equipo del

las mejoras del area de la estacion. Los temas que se Programa de Extension a la Comunidad, Community

abordaran incluyen propuestas para el uso del sitio, Outreach utilizando el contacto provisto para las

acceso al sitio y mejoras en el area de la estacion. preguntas previas.

Pagpupulong ng Komunidad

Curtner Station Transit-Oriented Development

9/9/2021, 6:00 pm sa pamamagitan ng Zoom Hinihimok ka namin na magparehistro para

sa pagpupulong na ito. Makakatanggap
Sumama sa amin sa pagpupulong ng komunidad at ka rin ng mga paalala ng pagpupulong
update ng proyekto sa Transit-Oriented Development at mga update ng proyekto. Pwede kang
(TOD) ng Curtner Station. Nakipagpartner ang VTA sa direktang magparehistro sa pamamagitan ng
grupo ng developer, Bayview Development Group and Eventbrite sa
Civil & Building North America Inc., para magtayo ng curtner-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com

isang mixed-use transit-oriented development.

Magbibigay sa pagpupulong ng pagsasalin sa
wikang Spanish. Ang mga indibidwal na kailangan
ng salin sa ibang wika ay hinihilingang kontakin ang
Community Outreach ng VTA sa (408) 321-7575
TTY (408) 321-2330, o mag-email sa
community.outreach@vta.org, sa Setyembre 3,
2021. May available na karagdagang impormasyon
sa vta.org/curtnerdevelopment. Pwede mo ring
kontakin ang Community Outreach Team sa contact
na inilaan para sa iba pang tanong.

Ipepresenta ng mga kawani ang update ng proyekto,
ipapakilala ang team ng developer, tatalakayin ang
access sa istasyon, at ibabahagi ang kasunod na mga
hakbang at ano ang mga aasahan. Pinasisigla kayong
makibahagi dahil makakatulong kayo sa pagbuo ng
pagpapaunlad na ito sa hinaharap at mapasulong ang
lugar ng istasyon. Kasama sa mga paksang tatalakayin
ang iminumungkahing paggamit sa site, access sa
site, at mga pagpapaganda sa lugar ng istasyon.
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